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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20548

B-133209 January 16, 1975

Mr. Philip W, Buchen
Counsel to the President
The White House

Dear Mr. Buchen:

In accordance with the request in your letter of January 2,
1975, we will audit the White House accounts to settle the accounts
of the accountable officers of the previous administration for the
period June 30, 1969, through August 9, 1974, As also requested,
we will not start this audit until the site work on the audit of
the presidential tramsition which is currently underway has been com-
pleted.

Our site work at the White House accounting office is substan-
tially complete and we will be able to begin our settlement audit
within the next few weeks, Appropriate arrangements have been made
to avoid both staffs performing any work at the White House account-
ing office at the same time.

Mr. John J. Cronin, Jr., Assistant Director of our Division of
F1nanc1al and General Management Studies, who will be responsible
for the audit, will make the necessary arrangements with Mr. Robert
Linder of your staff. Since this audit will take several months,
these arrangements will include a request for Executive Office
passes for the audit staff.

Comptroller General
of the United States
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

January 31, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO: PHIL BUCHEN

FROM: JACK MARSH

A considerable dispute has developed regarding questions concerning
Ron Ziegler's indebtedness to the White House (see attached Jerry
Jones memo), and the legality of withholding his regular pay checks
to pay for that alleged indebtedness.

Upon his failure to receive his regular semiweekly pay check this
past Wednesday, Ziegler advised our Office that ""unless his check
is mailed within one hour, I will have lawyers descending on the
White House''. Ziegler disputes the basic indebtedness and adds
that he has been attempting ''for five and one-half months to get a
ruling from Jerry Jones and Wilbur Jenkins as to what expenses
should properly be paid by him, and what other expenses might be
paid by the White House or the Republican National Committee.
Ziegler takes the position that the type of indebtedness in question
relates to press corps and foreign travel expenses of the kind that
have historically been paid by the White House or the RNC. In any
event, Ziegler is outraged that his personal pay checks have been
stopped in order to assure repayment of an alleged indebtedness that
he has been making a good faith effort to resolve. He further states
that "after a final ruling is made on the debts in question, I will pay
the White House with my own personal check...I question both the

propriety and the constitutionality of the sequestering of my personal
pay checks',

Your advice and guidance on this matter will be deeply appreciated.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 29, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: JOHN MARSH

FROM: JERRY @

i

In order to come out whole on Ron Ziegler's debts
to the White House, I have ordered that his pay-
checks from today forward be held auntil he pays
his account in full,

Ziegler presently owes Ray Zook $2, 724,16 and
Wilbur Jenkins $1560. 00 for a total of $4, 284, 16.
He will accumulate $2,489, 05 in paychecks from
now until February 9th, including the paycheck
that normally would have been sent out today.
Therefore, even with holding Ziegler's paychecks,
he will still owe the White House $1, 795.11, %

If you have any problems with the above, please
let me know.

1

*We will try to -recoup this amount from the retire-
ment money Ziegler has accumulated.
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THE WHITE HOUSE % :
WASHINGTON ‘ "’"t

February 1, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: JERRY JONES
FROM: : DUDLEY CHAPMAN J3Co
SUBJECT: . Recovery of Travel Advances to

. Ronald Ziegler

Wilbur Jenkins has vouche:'r,s.;fc'):é unreimbursed travel advances
to Ron Ziegler totalling $1,560.-00. - A copy of 2 memorandum
notifying Ziegler of this dated January 6, 1975 is attached,
Jenkins tells me that Ziegler's fg.é’g}—fetary acknowledged the

indebtedness by phone and indicated that he was then short of
funds. T ‘ '

Recovery of this amount by setoff against accrued pay is autho-
rized by 5 U,S,C. 5705, a copy of which is also attached,

Recovery by setoff would be permitted by statute from his
current pay check. If this were not done, it could be setoff
against his final pay check, with the balance being setoff
against his lump sum retirement check. Before resorting
to the setoff device, it may be preferable to send him a
written request for payment, indicating that setoff will be
used if payment is not réceived by February 9, whichI’
understand to be his termination-date.

cc: Phil Buchen /
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"MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 6, 1875

MEMORANDUM.FOR: ‘RONALD ZIEGLER
FROM: . Wilbur H, Jenkins
- SUBJECT: Cutstanding Travel Advance

o

Our records indicate your outstanding Travel Advance as of this

~

>

date is § 1,560. 00.
Will you please take Ethe neceséax:y steps to clear up this account
i _

. either by Cash Refund, éheck 'Payable to Cash, or submit Travel

"~ Vouchers to cover the amount advanced,

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter,








































February 4, 1975

Travel Advances Outstanding as of 2/4/75

* William J. Baroody $ 870.00
* John G. Carlson 150.00
Jeffrey P, Eves 300.00

* Frank Gannon 200.00
Robert A. Goldwin 80.00
Robert T. Hartmann 50.00

* William Henkel 400.00
Robert L. Manning 18.22
Robert A. Mead 450.00
Jerry Warren 150.00
Gary Wright 334.65
Nell Yates 98.75

* Ronald Ziegler 1,560.00
TOTAL $ 4,661.62

* Traéel Advances Outstanding 30 days or more.







THE WHITE HousE
WASHINGTON

Date 2/7/75

TO:]I.'[ pvdeq

FROM: DUDLEY CHAPMAN

Goodd News G, Frnend /
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